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2 November 1971

The Treasurer
The Adirondack Historical Association 
1270 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, N. Y. 10020 

Dear Sir:
Under the terms of my contract dated December 6, 

1965 with Mr. Harold K. Hochschild in regard to the public­
ation of "Forever Wild - The Adirondacks", royalties on 
the book will begin to accrue to my account when sales 
reach such a volume that tne advance i received will have 
been exceeded by 5 per cent of the retail price of the 
total number of sales.

Since the book is now in its third printing, could 
you send me a statement on royalties,giving the retail price 
and number of copies sold to date.

Yours sincerely,


